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Line of credit to support construction - Navi Mumbai Metro Line 1

t."d"r N"'C
Sr. No. Bidder's Clarification CIDCO's Rcply

1 During the moratorium pcriod will interest be serviccd?
lnterest will not be served during Moratorium Period ond be

finonced by IDC lrom Bonk.

)
Will prcpaynrcnt of the Loan be made by Own funds or project

cashf lows
Own Sources and Project Cash Flows

3
Can we look into thc conditional bid term in the tender as loan

terms bid arc undcr conditional approvaltill disburseme nt

Rate of interest should not be conditional. Regulotory norms

for loon processing will not be considered as conditions for
this purpose

4 ls bidding allowed only on MCLR or is base rate allowed as well?

Allowed on both
Rote of interest quoted by the Bonk/Fl's/Merchant Bonkers is

to be fixed for o minimum period of i months
5 ls cxtcrnal dircctor allowed in the corporation? No

6

7

ls thc Spread fixcd ovcr thc entire tenurc? Spread should be fixed over the entire tenure of the loan

Willthcrc br-. any dcfault escrow/ debt scrvicc reservc amount in
thc form of a Liquidity shorttall sccurity to be kept with the bank

of an amount cqual to payments for 1- quarter apart from land

mortsased I

As per the regulotory requirement
ln PMAY RERA regulatios willbe governing the occount.

Accordingly, we have to keep 70% of surplus dmount in these

occounts.

8 ls the re anv land acquisition cost? Not Applicoble-t Will Metro Linc 1 assets be Hypothicated? No.

10

1.1

Since Cash flow is incoming in the securitized accounts of water
and scrviccs kept with the bank, what is the need for the 5 years

moratorium in Navi Mumbai Metro Line L? Can we look into not
having any moratorium for the same

As per tender condition.

What arc thc lnitial charges which will not be included in thc final

rate calculation? Will Stamp Duty, registration, etc. be counted ?

All other charges other than interest rate should be in initiol
chorges.

1.2
Can you givc detail r:n the role of MAHA Metro in Navi Mumbai

Mctro
MahqMetro is the implementing qgency on beholf of CIDCO.v
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.13
Will Arbitration be separate?

As per the requirement of Arbitration and Conciliation Act,

1996

14
Can Mctro Asscts bc securitized in addition to the 2 accounts

alreadv bcing provided?
No

15

When Prepaymcnt is being paid from the internal Sources there
is no prepayment charge involved. However, payment made

through any othcr sourcc is chargeable

As per tender condition

16

ln the casc I submit my bid on a particular date and the MCLR is

ditferent on the date the bid is opened, which rate will be

considercd ?

As per tender condition

1/ Will thc spread be fixed over the entire tenure? Yes

18
ln thc event the 2 accounts securitized for NM Metro Line l are

not sufficicnt, how will thc shortfall be overcome?

Only if it is found thot there is o shortage in repoyment funds
in the 2 dccounts securitized will other suitoble security be

i d e ntif ied fo r co nsid e ratio n.

19 Arc mr:rchant banl<ers allowcd? Yes

70 Whcthcr joint/consortium bids can be submitted? Yes

71

Wc undcrstand from the Bid Document that this process is for
obtaininlS ln-principlc sanr:tion and requisite information about
the Project, CIDCO, revenue sources for securitisation etc. shall

bc shared for dctailcd assessment before Banks approach to
sanctioning authority for final sanction. Please confirm the same.

Yes confirmed

)?

I ht: tcndcr documcnt says that conditional bids will not be

acceptcd. However, ln-principle approvals typically come with
conditions such as subject to detailed assessment and subject to
final sanction by sanctioning authorities. We understand that
thcsc conditions will bc acceptable

Yes accepted

V
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)3

Pleasc clarify that fees and pricing quoted by the bidders will not
include expcnses towards Lcnders' Legal Counsel, Lenders'

lndependent Engineer, Stamp Duty, Registration charges and
othr-.r charges customary for transaction of this nature. These

chargcs arc normally borne by the Borrower

All fees are to be considered under initiol charges lor final
interest rate colculdtion

74
What will bc the re vcnut: streams available as security package

for the lcrm Loan?

Revenue stream identified for Metro willbe availoble only for
Metro Loan

25

Please clarify that whcther moratorium (principal / interest)
would be required in case repayment of the Term Loan is through
securitization of revenue streams?

yes required - As per tender condition

76
Ple ase clarify if the spread over MCLR/Repo Rate quoted, should

bc fixcd ovcr tht-. cntire tcnurc of the Term Loan
Yes to be fixed

)l

[:<lr Mctro Rail Scheme, whcther any tangible security or
collatcral would be available in addition to Securitization of
Rcceivablcs from watcr charges and service charges, as generally

insisted in long'term funding of similar metro projects, such as

indicated bclow:
a.Hypothccation of equipmcnts, rolling stock etc.

b.Assignment of contracts and insurance policies during tenure
of loan

c.Charge on book assets of the borrower
d.Mortgage of alternative immoveable assets, other than
project property
c.Licn or charge on Fixcd Deposits

o. No

B. No

c. No

d. No

e. No

lf required other than recurring dccount Securitization being
provided, other suitoble security moy be identified for
consideration,

78

Any additional safeguards for repayment would be available for
long-term projcct funding of Metro Rail as in similar projects such

AS:

a.f scrow account with two quarters balance for principal &
intcrest servicing.

b.Dcfault escrow mcchanism on main collection account of
borrower
c.l,:scrow of rcvenucs of thc mctro rail upon commencement of
operation

(a)No
(b) No. As mentioned in tender conditions, it will be secured
by 2 accounts. Although, if it is found after finolisdtion of rate
of interest that there is o shortoge in financing, an additional
occount can be provided only if it is required.
(c)No r



Whcthcr loan tcnurc of 15 ycars indicated for Metro rail project

is inclusive of moratorium period of 5 years?

IDC is to be funded by the loon
hethcr lntcrest during Construction Period (IDCP) during the

moratorium would bc sr-'rviced by the Borrower from own

intcrnal rcsources or funded by thc loan?

Whcthcr Markctlng charges, Administration & Supervision (A&S)

chargcs, Provision for Escalation are included as part of project

cost ?

Whether funding for the projects exclude expenditure on land

cost / land acquisition charges and any arbitration award /
dccrees on furthe r compcnsation?

Whcther Nominee director of lender on the Board of borrowing

institution / SI'}V to safeguard lcnder's intcrests as per norms of

financing institutions would be allowed for the instant projects.

It can be fixed or can be linked to various mentioned

reference.

Whether it is obligatory to provide a fixed rate of interest for

cntirc tenurc of loan or whethcr it could be linked to the 1-year

MCLR or Repo ratc or Base rate / Reference rate of the lending

institution with a spread? Financial institutions generally do not

follow MCt R linkcd rate of interest; but could provide rcbate in

ratc of interest during sanction based on credit rating of the

borrowcr.

No prepayment charges applied as per tender norms

As pe r norms, I)rcpaymcnt charges are not levied in casc of
prcpaymcnt f rom the project revenues or sources as envisaged in

thc cashflow; howcvcr it is levicd in case of debt swap or take-

<.lver of loan by othe r banks or financial institutions.
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The initial charges indicated in the bid format would include only

application fecs and front-end fees. All other incidental charges

afte r sancti<-ln such as valuation fees, advocate fees for due

diligcncc, stamp duly and rcgistration charges for loan

documcntation, insurancc prcmium for mortgaged

/hypothecatcd assets over tenure of loan, Lenders' Engineer (LlE)

or l.cnders' Auditor Fecs etc. shall be applicable and borne by the
borrower.

All fees are to be considered under initiol chorges for finol
i nterest rdte colculotion

3/

Although it is indicated that in-principle bid shall be

unconditional, any sanction conditions as stipulated by the
competent authority of lender shall be binding on the borrower
for the loan sanctioncd.

Noted. As per regulatory requirements

S'k,4
cAo - ctDco
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